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January 18, 2012

Ken Danner
Development Coordinator
City of Norman

P.O. Box 370

Norman, OK 73070

Re: Las Colinas Addition Sections 1 and 2 Final Plats
SMC No. 5134
Dear Mr. Danner:
The applicant is requesting the final plats for Las Colinas Sections 1 and 2
be placed on the City Council agenda for final approval. These plats were

formally known as Fountain View Section 2 and 3.

Please place the approval of this item on the next available City Council
agenda.

Sincerely,

SMC Consulting Engineers, P.C.

Tom L. McCaleb, P.E.

Cc: Shawn O'Leary
Anthony Mirzaie
John Horn



